
From: Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre < museum@brucecounty. on. ca> 

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2024 4: 38 pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: Fall Exhibits Open September 16

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especiallyfrom unknown senders. 

Hello Deputy Mayor Andrea Clarke, 

September is here, and with it comes the opening of two brand- new
exhibits for Fall at the BCMbtCC. See Indian Day Schools: The National
and Local Story and Play Hard Fight Hard: Sport in the Canadian
Military from September 16 - November 30. 

In advance of the National Day for Truth and Reconciliation, also

known as Orange Shirt Day on September 30, we invite you to
participate in locally led Walk for Wenjack events and special
screenings of The Secret Path. PLUS: Visit the BCMbtCC for a series of

Truth and Reconciliation educational webinars, screening live in the
Museum' s Bruce Power Theatre from Sept 23 - 27. 

The Team at the Bruce County Museum Et Cultural Centre
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Indian Day Schools: The National and Local Story
September 16 - November 30

Indian Day Schools is a lesser -known subject among everyday Canadians who
may be familiar with the Residential Schools System. More than 699 Indian Day
Schools were established and operated by the Canadian Government since the
1920' s, with 7 located in Bruce County. 

The BCMEtCC in partnership with the Legacy of Hope Foundation, Saugeen First
Nation, and Chippewas of Nawash Unceded First Nation are pleased to bring
this exhibition and local perspective to the region. 

Community Conversations
Join community members from Chippewas of Saugeen and Chippewas of
Nawash for more insight about the exhibit and deeper awareness into local

and personal experiences. 

11: 00 AM - 1: 00 PM

October 2, 9, 16, 23, 30

November 6, 13, 20

FREE to attend; Limited to small groups. Pre -registration is encouraged. 

REGISTER >> 

Proudly presented by Enbridge. 
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Walk for Wenjack and

Secret Path Screenings

Oct. 21, 1 PM - Walk

Southampton, Gather at Fairy
Lake. Refreshments provided. 
FREE) 

Oct. 21, 10: 30 AM 8t 6 PM - 

Secret Path Screenings at the

BCMStCC ( FREE). 

FULL DETAILS >> 

Webinar Series

Sept. 23 - 27, 2024),,N

Truth and
Reconciliation
Commission of Canada

Truth and Reconciliation

Week Webinars

Sept 23 - 27 ( In -person) 
1: 00 PM - 2: 00 PM

UN - learn the myths of colonial

history in Canada by attending
FREE daily webinars, each with
different topic and speaker for a

40- 50- minute session with time

for QtA between the moderator

and participants. 

REGISTER >> 
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Play Hard, Fight Hard: Sport in the Canadian Military
September 16 - November 30

Highlighting the relationship between sport and military service dating back to
the First World War, Play Hard Fight Hard celebrates Canadian veterans who
have made outstanding contributions to our country and sports. Produced by
Canada' s Sports Hall of Fame and The Military Museum ( Calgary). 

We have also curated local Bruce County stories focused on the theme of
Sports = Survival on the Battlefield and the role sport played while Bruce
County soldiers were overseas. 

Proudly presented by Veterans Affairs Canada. 

Funded by Veterans Affairs Canada 1 0^ y 
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Finance par Anciens Combattants Canada Canada

Welcoming Week
Museum Tours

September 13

11 AM Et 1 PM ( FREE) 

REGISTER >> 

TIFF Film: Les Fillies du Roi

September 19 1 7: 00 PM
Members FREE; General

admission applies. 

REGISTER >> 

Be Social With Us! 
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